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Lamy, Erica

From: Brett Roberts 
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 8:56 PM
To: OPLC: Licensing 10
Subject: Dermatology/Cosmetic Services

Categories: Erin

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Good Evening, 

I am writing to verify that the document posted under the Scope of Practice section of the BON website 
regarding Dermatology/Cosmetic Services remains up to date. In particular whether or not an RN or 
APRN may fire a laser in NH, and whether or not LPNs are able to be administering neurotoxin in the State 
of NH.  

Lastly, I understand APRNs may dispense medications. Does the term "dispense" include pre-filled 
syringes of medication, or must they be in the original vial?  

Thank you!  
Brett Roberts 




